## TOWN OF HUSTISFORD Board Meeting Thursday, April 10, 2025 7:30 pm N3906 County Rd EE, Neosho, WI Minutes

The monthly meeting of the Hustisford Town Board was held on Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 7:30 pm at the Hustisford Town Hall. Present were Chairman Dave Margelofsky, Supervisor Alvin Hildebrandt, Supervisor Phil Dahnert, Treasurer Allen Hackbarth, Clerk Agnes Schultz, Surveyor Mark Tomashek, Ken Westphal, Rob Kassens, Kerry and Kathy Pieper and Paul Riegelman.

Chairman Dave Margelofsky called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a quorum present. Clerk Agnes Schultz verified the agenda was posted at the Hustisford Town Hall, Husty Hardware, Hustisford State Bank, Hustisford Community Library and the Town of Hustisford Website.

**Public Appearance** - Ken Westphal Village Trustee expressed his concerns for approval of Freedom Fireworks putting up a tent again this year because of the complaints received last year. The Village has an ordinance that no fireworks can be set off in the Village. Dave informed Ken the permit comes from the County and not the Town.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to approve the minutes from the March 6, 2025 Board Meeting, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

**Road Work** – The Board will be assessing roads to see what needs to be done this year. A sign on Elmwood Road needs to be fixed. A shoulder has washed out on St. Helena Road. Alvin filled a pot hole on Lake Drive with gravel as a temporary fix. Trees need to be trimmed on St. Helena Road.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to approve Resolution #1-2025 to accept the road dedication for a portion of Lake View Road, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, A verbal vote was taken 3-yes, 0-No, Approved unanimously.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to approve the Preliminary Resolution to accept to Vacate ROW, Alvin Hildebrandt 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

Dave read the Lis Pendens regarding Vacation of a Portion of Dedicated Right of Adjacent to Lakeview Road for the record only no action needs to be taken.

Certified Survey Map was not available to sign. Mark Tomashek will get the map to Dave for his signature.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to approve Rezoning from A-1 Prime Agriculture to A-2 General Agricultural for Marlin & Lorraine Mueller, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to hold over the approval of Freedom Fireworks Tent at N4186 County Road E, Hustisford until the May 1, 2025 Board Meeting, Alvin Hildebrandt 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

There will be further discussion on updating the Subdivision Ordinance.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to approve the Conditional Land Use Permit for Duane Westphal and Deb Roeseler, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

**Salt Shed Update** – The Bid for the salt shed came in at \$329,168.30. The 50/50 split for the Village of Hustisford and the Town of Hustisford is \$164,548.15 each.

**Library Report** - Library Director Nicole Mszal has submitted her resignation. The process has started for her replacement. Katelyn Stark will be filling in in the meantime.

**Recreation Report** – Doug Schulz resigned as Vice President. Judy Ashby has replaced Doug. Swimming lessons at the tag center price has increased. Flag football will be starting. Easter Egg Hunt is April 19, 2025. National Night Out is August 11, 2025. No pony league this year.

Fire Department Report — Matt Pieper was approved for Fire Chief for a two-year term, Colin Marshall was approved as EMS Director for a one-year term. The fire department has had 8 calls year to date and EMS has had 19 calls year to date. James Beske is attending Firefighter II Class. Deb Meyer and Colin Marshall are cross credentialed with Hartford EMS. Colin Marshall applied for a \$10,000 Grant and was approved.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to approve paying the bills for the amount of \$16,308.51, Alvin Hildebrandt 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to adjourn, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion approved.

Adjourned at 9:59 pm

Respectfully Submitted by: Agnes Schultz, Clerk